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L
From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov>
Sent: Sunday, February 13, 2011 2:23 PM
To: H
Subject: Re: Moscow Times web column on Presidential Commission and more
Ok

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Jiloty, Lauren C

Sent: Sun Feb 13 14:17:11 2011

Subject: Fw: Moscow Times web column on Presidential Commission and more

Pls print.

----- Original Message -----

From: McHale, Judith A <McHalel]A@state.gov>

To: H

Sent: Sun Feb 13 14:15:59 2011 ‘
Subject: FW: Moscow Times web column on Presidential Commission and more

This is fun for a change. Will send you a fuller report on all that has been going on --- culture, education, media and yes,
of course, sports.

jm

From: Hurley, Michael J

Sent: Sunday, February 13, 2011 1:46 PM

To: Beyrle, John R

Cc: Rubin, Eric S; Johnson, Eric A (St Petersburg); Williams, Kimberly E; Etian, Sylva; Ames, Marjorie A; Jamison, Jeffrey
M; Mellott, Joseph; EUR-RUS-DL; McHale, Judith A; Allem, Nichole J; Wesen, Chad J; Baez, Alejandro X; DiMartino, Kitty;

Castillo, Raymond A; Ellison, Janine M; 'JColling ~ |'mark.pomarl _  |'guroff§ |

'mmmbhurley| 'Valery Zakharov'; 'Desisto, Rena M'; Jacobs, Morris E; 'Heidi McCormack'; 'Edward Verona';
‘svetlana.y.zaslavskaya White, Margaret C (Meg); 'Savage, Caroline'; 'Carrie Thompson'; Mitman,
Matthias J

Subject: FW: Moscow Times web column on Presidential Commission and more

A real beaut. Evidence of BPC success. MH
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From: John Freedman [mailto| | : B6
Sent: Sunday, February 13, 2011 9:07 PM

To: Hurley, Michael J; Budai, Zsofia

Subject: Moscow Times web column on Presidential Commission and more

Mike, Zsofia - here is a piece that will be running on the MT site all week long (and will be available indefinitely in the
" web column archives).
Best, JOHN

http://www.themoscowtimes.com/columns//article/the-new-intertwining-of-russian-and-american-

theater/430902.html <http://www.themoscowtimes.com/columns/article/the-new-intertwining-of-russian-and-
american-theater/430902.html>
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